5 July 1834,

Dear Watkins,

Gosset has sent me coplas of the last two letters
¥you have interchanged, but I cannmot gresp preperly what the
argunent is about. It might be worth noting that with ten
chromosomes and a generally loose linkage, as shown in maime, o
palr of loel taken at randcm have a chance of only about one in
fifty of being closmely linked, Comsequenkly, if the numbsr of
factors considered excneeds 50, which I have no doubt 1s the case,
modificationa due to linkage might begin to be importamnt, but
will certainly be unimportent for smaller mumbers of factors.

If this 1s so, then if your objeot is to show that Winter's
results can be ezplalned with only a few factors, then linkage
will nct help you, unlesa, of ocourse, you are willing to start
with an inherently improbable amssumption at the basis of the
argumsnt .

In general its effect would be somsthing like this; -
when twoe genes are positlvely linked, i1.e. 1n the Intlal material,
both of those whioh make for higher oll content are in the same
chromoscme though there will be a deoremse in variance dus to
orcssling over at some stage during the experiment, but the

chromosomes selécted will be elther non-ercssovers or cthers



1ike them due to & second recombination and in Gosset's calculation
such & et of two or more fmotors wlll be counted as one only,
If on the other hand the genes aro intielly negatively linked
there will be an inereass in verlance during that part of the
experiment if there 1s one, in which double hotercsygotes are
common, FPresumably, however, in every cese genes whlch oeceour
linked with one allelomorph in some of the foundatiom plants
will also ococour linked with 1ts oppoaite mumber in others mnd
you will have & mixture of the two effecte.

This 18 only & rough outline and it would be an excellent
thing if you could work out a theory of the experizent imvolving
reasonable suppositions as to linkege.

Yours sincarely,

A.E. Watkins, Esg.,
Sehool of Agricultura,
CANERIIHE



